


Connecting and reflecting our nation 
 

Following on from the Board meeting there was a draft media release sent as courtesy to the Minister for 
Broadcasting and Media’s office and to the Ministry for Arts, Culture and Heritage Manatu Taonga, prior 
to NZ On Air announcing funding of these projects. I have attached this email.  
 
All other correspondence has been through our media release channels, of which the above parties are 
subscribers. These media releases are publicly available on our website here. 
 
For your information, funding provided by NZ On Air for all successful projects is searchable on our 
website. You can also sign up to receive our industry newsletters via our website. 
 
You have the right to refer this response to the Ombudsman if you are dissatisfied with it. More 
information on how to do this is here. NZ On Air proactively releases information in accordance with the 
Government’s commitment to the Open Government Partnership National Action Plan.  This includes 
publishing responses to requests for information under the OIA. Please note that this response (with your 
name removed) will be published on the NZ On Air website shortly and will remain on our website for 12 
months. 
 
Thank you for your interest in our work. 
 
Yours sincerely 

 
 
Clare Helm 
HEAD OF CORPORATE SERVICES 
 
 



From: Allanah Kalafatelis
To: Peter Stevens
Cc: Sheryl Pinckney
Subject: RE: heads up - first Journalism funding announcement ready to go
Date: Thursday, 15 July 2021 1:28:52 pm

Minor correction to this – 34 projects recommended for funding not 35. The difference being
one that pulled out late. The rest is correct.

From: Allanah Kalafatelis 
Sent: Thursday, 15 July 2021 12:24 PM
To: Peter Stevens <peter.stevens@parliament.govt.nz>
Cc: Sheryl Pinckney <Sheryl.Pinckney@mch.govt.nz>
Subject: heads up - first Journalism funding announcement ready to go

Kia ora korua,
Just a quick heads up that we have the first full funding round announcement ready to go for the
PIJF.

I’ve attached the draft (always draft until it goes out!) so you can see the breadth of the
investment.

I’m hoping to get this away within the next couple of hours  Am also doing a version specifically
for Maori media that highlights the investments there (just under 40% of the overall spend).

Any questions you know where I am!

Nga mihi maioha,
Allanah

Allanah Kalafatelis
Kaiwhakahaere Whakapa / Head of Communications
NZ On Air
Mob 021 585538
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